
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:47 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: Re: 52

Thanks!

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
 Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:37 PM
 To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
 Subject: RE: 52

The protocol that we are using in the EBL investigations does not include pre-flush. I'm not sure if DEQ has revised their state-wide protocol, but the city of Flint issued new instructions to homeowners (see attached) that does not include the pre-flush. The only issue that I think is outstanding is the wide-mouth vs narrow-mouth bottle issues that was discussed by the TAC via e-mails. I believe Flint is telling residents they can get their water re-tested if they had earlier tested under the flushing protocol.

-----Original Message-----

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
 Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:23 PM
 To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
 Subject: Fw: 52

See below----is DEQs protocol revised yet?

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>
 Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:20 PM
 To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
 Subject: Re: 52

Interesting - probably more paint or additive at that level. do you know if the state/city/county water sampling for these investigations is now being done as recommended by EPA? Are they going to go back to repeat the water sampling on the cases that was done with the wrong process (flushing, narrow opening bottles, etc).

Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH FAAP
 Director, Pediatric Residency Program
 Hurley Children's Hospital
 Michigan State University

> On Nov 24, 2015, at 1:16 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> Almost 2 year old---DID get hospitalized but did not require chelation....discharged after a day or 2 of observation. Mom mentioned paint (?- this is all hearsay)...but investigation would look at all potential sources, including water.

> E

> _____

> From: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>

> Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 8:18 PM

> To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)

> Subject: Re: 52

>

> Interesting. Do you know how old kid was?

>

> I'm actually going on vacation starting tomorrow pm. But I can chat on Wednesday.

>

> Sorry I have not responded about dec 2. Lots going on that day. Edwards Peds grand rounds 8-9, Peds Dept meeting 12-1 and the governors task force 6-8 is holding a listening session.

>

> Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH FAAP

> Director, Pediatric Residency Program

> Hurley Children's Hospital

> Michigan State University

>

>> On Nov 23, 2015, at 8:14 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

>>

>> Sure did- just today near end of day--followed up at Children's end of last week- test there was in 30's so sent home. Primary care provider all over it and GCHD now case managing. Looking into siblings, etc, and will be investigated!

>>

>> I would love to chat about lead testing again... Are you working We'd!

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On Nov 23, 2015, at 8:09 PM, Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com> wrote:

>>>

>>> Did you hear about a kid with a 52 BLL that was sent to Detroit from flint for treatment?

>>>

>>> Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH FAAP

>>> Director, Pediatric Residency Program Hurley Children's Hospital

>>> Michigan State University